

Diego Gabriel Leon Peña

.NET Software Engineer



PROFILE

Developer with more than 7 years of experience in development of web, business, medical and banking applications, using agile methodologies (SCRUM, SCRUMBAN), entering the world of CI / CD implementation, leading development teams based on technologies licensed and opensource (C#, .Net Framework, .Net Core, .Net, SQL Server, etc), passionate and self-taught to learn new languages day by day and improve my skills.



EDUCATION

Universidad Tecnológica Boliviana / System Engineering

ITColombia - Microsoft / AZ-303 Azure Architecture



EXPERIENCE

Jr. Full Stack Software Developer | Banco Solidario S.A. | 2015 –2017

Technology Stack: .NET, .NET Framework, C#, API Rest, SOAP, Windows Forms,

■ Client: Banco Solidario S.A.

Position in which I was part of various teams developing software for this great company in technologies like .NET and

SQL SERVER.

■ Activities:

oxdot Developed and maintained several applications for the bank
--

- ☐ Developed APIs that connects to another systems.
- ☐ Used HTML, CSS, .NET, .NET Framework, C#, API Rest, SOAP, WCF, WPF, MVC, RAZOR, SIGNALR, SOCKETS, WEBSOCKETS, to complete projects.
- □ Collaborated with many backend and frontend developers.

Mid Back End Developer/Banco de Credito BCP/2017-2018

Technology Stack: HTML, CSS, .NET, .NET Framework, C#, API Rest, SOAP, WCF, WPF, MVC, RAZOR. Development of web and desktop apps business banking, using C #, Net Framework, Microservices, SQL Server, Entity Framework.

■ Activities:

Develop	ed and	l maintained	several o	applica	ations fo	or the	bank.

- Developed WhatsApp and Facebook platforms for costumer support, exactly the first in the country.
- □ Developed APIs that connects to another systems.
- ☐ Used HTML, CSS, .NET, .NET Framework, C#, API Rest, SOAP, WCF, WPF, MVC, RAZOR, SIGNALR, SOCKETS, WEBSOCKETS, to complete projects.
- ☐ Collaborated with many backend and frontend developers.

Sr. Back End Developer | Banco de Credito BCP | 2018-2020

Technology Stack: HTML, CSS, .NET, .NET Framework, C#, API Rest, SOAP, WCF, WPF, MVC, RAZOR, BLAZOR.

■ Client: Banco de Crédito BCP

Development of web and desktop apps business banking, using C #, Net Framework, Microservices, SQL Server, Entity Framework, .NET.

■ Activities:

- □ Developed and maintained several applications for the bank.
- ☐ Lead teams and manage the develop of applications.
- □ Control the flow of develop and issues about applications.
- ☐ Manage GIT flow of applications.

Azure DevOps Engineer Manager/Banco de Credito BCP/2019-2021 **Technology Stack:** Azure DevOps, Azure, VmWARE, Terraform, Git. ■ Client: Banco de Crédito BCP Position in which I worked as implementer of the culture and administrator of the tools for DevOps ■ Activities: ☐ Implement and teach about DevOps culture and its benefits. ☐ Used techs as Azure Boards, Azure Pipelines, Azure Repos, Azure Tests. □ Collaborated with a big team, frontend, back-end developers. ☐ This is actually being used by the company and was implemented successfully. Manager Server, Applications and IT Infrastructure/Banco de Credito BCP/2020-2021 Technology Stack: Azure, VMWare, Azure DevOps, SQL Server, AIX, IIS, Windows Server ■ Client: Banco de Crédito BCP Position in which I work in this great company, being part of the team that manages the infrastructure and applications nationwide. ☐ Implement and maintain alive applications on production environment. □ Implement new infrastructure and architecture for applications. □ Used VMWare, Azure DevOps, SQL Server for Databases and Azure for Cloud. □ Collaborated with one frontend and backend engineers. □ I developed several apps for this area to make more easy the tasks. Sammy Bot – Tercer Elemento S.R.L. /2019-2021 Technology Stack: Azure Devops, .Net, C#, Mvc, Html, Js, Api Rest, Sql Server, Ef Core, Azure, Microservices. ■ Client: Bolivian Government – SEDES I develop an application to help people for report their symptoms about COVID-19. This application became on a StartUp. The StartUp and its applications were ceded to the bolivian government. ■ Activities: ☐ Lead and organize tech, health and marketing teams. ☐ Develop a platform to analyze the symptoms of COVID-19 of people. □ Develop a platform to attend people by WhatsApp and A Web Platform for Teleconsultations. ☐ Use of REST API resources with WhatsApp API for Business for backend. ☐ Use of MVC and Razor for BackEnd. ☐ Microservices architecture.



LANGUAGES AND TECHNOLOGIES

C# (7 years)
.NET Framework (7 years)
HTML (10 years)
Javascript (4 years)
SQL Server (7 years)
Entity Framework (4 years)
GitHub (3 years)
API Rest (5 years)
Azure Cloud (4 years)

☐ Use of Twilio Web RTC for video consultants.

Google Cloud (1 year) Google Api's (3 years) AWS (1 year) Node Js (1 year) Angular (1 year) Docker (2 years) Microservices (3 years) Razor (2 years) Blazor (1 year)



Diego Gabriel Leon Peña

Software Developer

f @dleonpena

in @diegoleonpena

© +1 (830)888-1480

https://www.diegoleon.me

LCode © 2021 All rights reserved.

LCode © 2021 All rights reserved